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• Attention: Major General W. 0. Wyman
Office of Special Operations

RECLASSIFIED

110 COPY	 r
/

FOR COORDINATION WITH FIT=

United States Departntent at fi
!federal &mean of investigation

flittaiyingtan 25, B.C.
IN RIMY. PLTASE IMP= TO

N/6

OFB-: ei47#

DATE:	 March 31, 1951

TO:	 Mr. Donald L. Nicholson. 	 CONFIDENTIAL
Chief
Division of Security
Office of Consular Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C.

FROM:	 John Edgar Hoover - Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT: PAMPHLET: "ALffill_DAADJB FOR WORLD'S
PEACE - RO-BULOARIA"
sy(DriTrodiPnciiiriy--
INTERNAL SECURITY - BULGARIAN

A copy of the above-captioned pamphlet was
forwarded to this Bureau by the author with the following
return address: "Salzburg 1, Austria, January 1251.
Postfach 164, American Ocup.2orte."

The existence of this pamphlet is being
brought to your attention as of possible interest to
you and the Central Intelligence Agency.
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BY SPECIAL MESSENGER

CC - Director	 CONFIDENTIAL
Central Intelligence Agency BY SPECIAL MESSENGER
2430 E Street, N.
Washington, D. C.
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